

Project	<b>IEEE 802.16 Broadband Wireless Access Working Group</b> < <a href="http://ieee802.org/16">http://ieee802.org/16</a> >	
Title	<b>Relay TG ad-hoc Group ‘Measurement &amp; Reporting’: Minutes for 3<sup>rd</sup> Conference Call</b>	
Date Submitted	<b>2007-5-1</b>	
Source(s)	I-Kang Fu (Chair) NCTU/ITRI ED922, 1001 Ta Hsueh Rd., Hsinchu City, Taiwan 300, ROC	<a href="mailto:IKFu@itri.org.tw">IKFu@itri.org.tw</a>  Voice: +886-3-5712121 ext.59237
	Wei-Peng Chen (Co-Chair) Fujitsu Laboratories of America 1240 E. Arques Avenue, M/S 345, Sunnyvale, CA 95051, USA	<a href="mailto:wei-peng.chen@us.fujitsu.com">wei-peng.chen@us.fujitsu.com</a>  Voice:+1 408-530-4622
Re:	IEEE 802.16j-07/011r3: “Session #48 802.16 Relay TG Session Summary/Closing Remarks (Rev.3)”	
Abstract	The meeting minutes of the 3 <sup>rd</sup> Relay TG ‘Measurement & Reporting’ ad-hoc conference call	
Purpose	Summarize the 3 <sup>rd</sup> conference call for Relay TG ‘Measurement & Reporting’ ad-hoc group	
Notice	This document has been prepared to assist IEEE 802.16. It is offered as a basis for discussion and is not binding on the contributing individual(s) or organization(s). The material in this document is subject to change in form and content after further study. The contributor(s) reserve(s) the right to add, amend or withdraw material contained herein.	
Release	The contributor grants a free, irrevocable license to the IEEE to incorporate material contained in this contribution, and any modifications thereof, in the creation of an IEEE Standards publication; to copyright in the IEEE’s name any IEEE Standards publication even though it may include portions of this contribution; and at the IEEE’s sole discretion to permit others to reproduce in whole or in part the resulting IEEE Standards publication. The contributor also acknowledges and accepts that this contribution may be made public by IEEE 802.16.	
Patent Policy and Procedures	The contributor is familiar with the IEEE 802.16 Patent Policy and Procedures < <a href="http://ieee802.org/16/ipr/patents/policy.htm">http://ieee802.org/16/ipr/patents/policy.htm</a> >, including the statement "IEEE standards may include the known use of patent(s), including patent applications, provided the IEEE receives assurance from the patent holder or applicant with respect to patents essential for compliance with both mandatory and optional portions of the standard." Early disclosure to the Working Group of patent information that might be relevant to the standard is essential to reduce the possibility for delays in the development process and increase the likelihood that the draft publication will be approved for publication. Please notify the Chair < <a href="mailto:chair@wirelessman.org">mailto:chair@wirelessman.org</a> > as early as possible, in written or electronic form, if patented technology (or technology under patent application) might be incorporated into a draft standard being developed within the IEEE 802.16 Working Group. The Chair will disclose this notification via the IEEE 802.16 web site < <a href="http://ieee802.org/16/ipr/patents/notices">http://ieee802.org/16/ipr/patents/notices</a> >.	

## **Relay TG ad-hoc Group ‘Measurement & Reporting’: Minutes for 3<sup>rd</sup> Conference Call**

Date: 17 April, 2007.

Time: GMT 13:00

The 3<sup>rd</sup> “Measurement & Reporting” ad-hoc conference call is summarized as follows:

### **1. Roll call**

## Participants

I-Kang Fu	Wei-Peng Chen	Peiying Zhu
Chenxi Zhu	Visotsky Eugene	Israfil Bahceci
Gamini Senarath	Peter Wang	Sungcheol Chang
Hyun Jae Kim	Young-il Kim	Yong Su Lee
Vijay Patel	Yukihiro Takatani	Kanchei Loa
Fang-Ching Ren		

## 2. Review and recognize the harmonization history of this ad-hoc group

(1) 7225 and 7259 are harmonized and superseded by 7213r2

(2) 7231 is harmonized and superseded by 7129r5

(1) 7225 and 7259 are harmonized and superseded by 7213r2 and its later revision. This is confirmed by the authors and the ad-hoc group participants. The authors of 7225 and 7259 shall update their harmonization results to the chairs of their original ad-hoc groups.

(2) 7231 is harmonized and superseded by 7229r5 instead of 7129r5. The 7129 is supposed to be superseded by 7174r1 by its revision#4, i.e. 7129r4.

3. Status update and discussion for the remained contributions: 7229, 7183, 7129, 7213. The authors update the contribution status. Participants shall raise their technical comments on these contributions if any; otherwise, the group will assume participants all agree with the contribution. For the contribution without unresolved comments, the ad-hoc group chair will recommend Relay TG to accept it.

7229r6

- There is no unresolved comment for this contribution before the end of conference call. The ad-hoc group chair will recommend Relay TG to accept this contribution as the harmonization result of this group.

7183

- The author decides to withdraw this contribution. Because its requirements have already been covered by section 6.3.2.3.66 and section 6.3.2.3.68 of baseline document 802.16j-06/026r3.

7129r4

- The group noticed that the mechanism proposed in this contribution has already been covered by the section 6.3.2.3.81 and section 6.3.2.3.82 in baseline document, which was proposed by C802.16j-07/174r1 and accepted in Orlando's meeting. The author will not propose additional text into baseline document, and the ad-hoc group chair will recommend Relay TG to mark this contribution be superseded by C802.16j-07/174r1.

7213r2:

- The author will provide the new revision for this contribution to ad-hoc group in a short time, and the

new revision aims to resolve the comments from ad-hoc group email discussion. The group will have further review and comment on it through email. The ad-hoc group chair will recommend Relay TG to accept it if all the comments can be resolved.

#### 4. Determine action items before comment/contribution upload deadline

- This ad-hoc group can be operated until the Relay TG meeting in May. The ad-hoc group chair will make recommendation to Relay TG before the TG meeting instead of the comment submission deadline.
- The ad-hoc group chair will prepare a contribution to state the activities of this ad-hoc group. The draft contribution will be circulated to the participants when it's ready.

## Appendix:

### Participant list of 'Measurement & Reporting' ad-hoc email discussion

Name	Contact
I-Kang Fu (Chair)	<a href="mailto:IKFu@itri.org.tw">IKFu@itri.org.tw</a>
Wei-Peng Chen (Co-Chair)	<a href="mailto:wei-peng.chen@us.fujitsu.com">wei-peng.chen@us.fujitsu.com</a>
Mitsuo Nohara	<a href="mailto:mi-nohara@kddi.com">mi-nohara@kddi.com</a>
Peiying Zhu	<a href="mailto:pyzhu@nortel.com">pyzhu@nortel.com</a>
Mike Hart	<a href="mailto:Mike.Hart@uk.fujitsu.com">Mike.Hart@uk.fujitsu.com</a>
Dorin Viorel	<a href="mailto:DViorel@fmci.fujitsu.com">DViorel@fmci.fujitsu.com</a>
Chenxi Zhu	<a href="mailto:chenxi.zhu@us.fujitsu.com">chenxi.zhu@us.fujitsu.com</a>
David Chen	<a href="mailto:David.T.Chen@motorola.com">David.T.Chen@motorola.com</a>
Roger Peterson	<a href="mailto:r.peterson@motorola.com">r.peterson@motorola.com</a>
Shyamal Ramachandran	<a href="mailto:Shyamal.Ramachandran@motorola.com">Shyamal.Ramachandran@motorola.com</a>

Visotsky Eugene	<a href="mailto:eugenev@motorola.com">eugenev@motorola.com</a>
Kumar Prachi	<a href="mailto:prachi.kumar@motorola.com">prachi.kumar@motorola.com</a>
Israfil Bahceci	<a href="mailto:bahcecis@nortel.com">bahcecis@nortel.com</a>
Wen Tong	<a href="mailto:wentong@nortel.com">wentong@nortel.com</a>
Gamini Senarath	<a href="mailto:gamini@nortel.com">gamini@nortel.com</a>
Mark Naden	<a href="mailto:jmn@nortel.com">jmn@nortel.com</a>
Yousuf Saifullah	<a href="mailto:Yousuf.Saifullah@nokia.com">Yousuf.Saifullah@nokia.com</a>
Peter Wang	<a href="mailto:peter.wang@nokia.com">peter.wang@nokia.com</a>
Adrian Boariu	<a href="mailto:Adrian.Boariu@nokia.com">Adrian.Boariu@nokia.com</a>
Maheshwari Shashikant	<a href="mailto:Shashikant.Maheshwari@nokia.com">Shashikant.Maheshwari@nokia.com</a>
Haihong Zheng	<a href="mailto:haihong.1.zheng@nokia.com">haihong.1.zheng@nokia.com</a>
Youngbin Chang	<a href="mailto:yb.chang@samsung.com">yb.chang@samsung.com</a>
Rakesh Taori	<a href="mailto:rakesh.taori@samsung.com">rakesh.taori@samsung.com</a>
Changhoi Koo	<a href="mailto:chkoo@samsung.com">chkoo@samsung.com</a>
ChangYoon Oh	<a href="mailto:changyoon.oh@samsung.com">changyoon.oh@samsung.com</a>
Sungcheol Chang	<a href="mailto:scchang@etri.re.kr">scchang@etri.re.kr</a>
Hyun Jae Kim	<a href="mailto:khjgo@etri.re.kr">khjgo@etri.re.kr</a>
Young-il Kim	<a href="mailto:yikim@etri.re.kr">yikim@etri.re.kr</a>
Yong Su Lee	<a href="mailto:L7856@etri.re.kr">L7856@etri.re.kr</a>
Gang Shen	<a href="mailto:gang.a.shen@alcatel-sbell.com.cn">gang.a.shen@alcatel-sbell.com.cn</a>
Kaibin Zhang	<a href="mailto:kaibin.zhang@alcatel-sbell.com.cn">kaibin.zhang@alcatel-sbell.com.cn</a>
D.J. Shyy	<a href="mailto:djshyy@mitre.org">djshyy@mitre.org</a>
Kim Olszewski	<a href="mailto:kolszewski@zteusa.com">kolszewski@zteusa.com</a>
Jerry Chow	<a href="mailto:jchow@zteusa.com">jchow@zteusa.com</a>
Bill Shvodian	<a href="mailto:bill.shvodian@ieee.org">bill.shvodian@ieee.org</a>
Vijay Patel	<a href="mailto:Vijay.Patel@Andrew.com">Vijay.Patel@Andrew.com</a>
Yukihiro Takatani	<a href="mailto:yukihiro.takatani.ee@hitachi.com">yukihiro.takatani.ee@hitachi.com</a>
Kanchei Loa	<a href="mailto:loa@nmi.iii.org.tw">loa@nmi.iii.org.tw</a>
Yung-Ting Lee	<a href="mailto:lyd@nmi.iii.org.tw">lyd@nmi.iii.org.tw</a>
Youn-Tai Lee	<a href="mailto:lyt@nmi.iii.org.tw">lyt@nmi.iii.org.tw</a>
Shiann-Tsong Sheu	<a href="mailto:stsheu@ce.ncu.edu.tw">stsheu@ce.ncu.edu.tw</a>
Hua-Chiang Yin	<a href="mailto:heyin@nmi.iii.org.tw">heyin@nmi.iii.org.tw</a>
Heng-Iang Hsu	<a href="mailto:hihsu@nmi.iii.org.tw">hihsu@nmi.iii.org.tw</a>
Yi-Hsueh Tsai	<a href="mailto:lucastsai@nmi.iii.org.tw">lucastsai@nmi.iii.org.tw</a>
Aik Chindapol	<a href="mailto:Aik.Chindapol@siemens.com">Aik.Chindapol@siemens.com</a>
Zion Hadad	<a href="mailto:zionh@runcom.co.il">zionh@runcom.co.il</a>
Fang-Ching Ren	<a href="mailto:Frank_ren@itri.org.tw">Frank_ren@itri.org.tw</a>